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October 19, 1987

Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Sections 205.19 and 206.12 of the Physical Agreement,
Company proposes to relocate the following Metermen headquartered in Vallejo and

Napa to the Tulucay Substation, effective upon the execution of this letter
agreement.

Sr. Meterman Appr. Meterman
W. M. Guy Scharschmidt - Napa R. C. Swanson - Napa
Edward Siordia - Vallejo

For purposes of equitable distribution of pre-arranged overtime, each
employee's current total (actual and decline) will be carried with him to the
new headquarters. Company will then equitably distribute the overtime between
the two journeymen at the Tulucay headquarters.

A similar method will be used for creating one emergency overtime
(EOT) list. Both journeymen will transfer their accumulated emergency overtime

to the new headquarters.

This matter has been discussed with Perry Zimmerman, Union Business
Representative.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this letter
to the Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By M*

Manager of dustrial Rzlations

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the
date hereof.

LOCAL UNION NO. 1245, INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

M_, 1987 By

Business Manager '



